

C.V. Pieter Arets

PERSONAL DATA

Name	Pieter J.R. Arets MSc BEng
Telephone	+31 6 30 40 14 16
Email	pa@imt-netherlands.com
Birthday	August 17, 1966
Nationality	Dutch
Civil status	Married, 2 children, permanent resident of the Netherlands
Web	www.imt-netherlands.com
LinkedIn	LinkedIn Profile Pieter Arets

SUMMARY

- Extensive business experience underlined by excellent entrepreneurial skills
- Wide range of experience in a/o Energy Commodity Market, Logistics and Industrial sector
- Providing strategic direction, business innovation and optimizing complex supply chains
- Director with in-depth analytical and decision-making skills
- Elaborate experience in energy trade, risk- management and business logistics

OVERVIEW

Pieter started working as a business engineer in consultative selling and implementing soft and hardware solutions for a variety of industrial companies (in Automotive, Cosmetic, Chemical Pharmaceutical and Electronic Industries). After a career in business logistics he entered the energy trade market. For over a decade Pieter gained detailed knowledge and understanding of financial instruments involved in managing exposures to commodity price and interest rates fluctuations (involving structured deals, futures and derivatives for gas, oil and power).

He has extensive experience in working with C-level directors, but also with risk managers, IT specialists, lawyers, financial & operation auditors (IFRS) and business consultants. In 2014 he started his own company developing sustainable IT solutions for the brokerage process in real estate markets. Since 2018 he is member of the Board of Directors of IMT.

Pieter holds a master's degree in business science and a bachelor's degree in business logistics.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE*

2018-to date	<u>IMT International Management B.V.</u> Director
2014-to date	<u>MyHomeNext B.V.</u> Director
2004-2012	<u>Eneco Energy Trade B.V.</u> Channel Manager

EDUCATION

1992-1996	<u>Open Univerity Amsterdam</u> Master in Business Administration (drs.)
1992	<u>Tilburg University, the Netherlands.</u> Premasters Economy
1988-1992	<u>Breda University of Applied Sciences</u> Bsc. In Business logistics (ing.)

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

2018-to date	<u>Day of Caring Foundation</u> Board Chairman
--------------	---

LANGUAGES

English (good), German (good), Dutch (native language).

*

IMT International Management B.V. 2018 - present

- Director
- Management & control of the company
- Engaged in the growth of the office in the Netherlands
- Business development

MyHomeNext B.V. 2014 - present

MyHomeNext is an SaaS company in his early stage, focusing on the delivering of a digital platform for the private real estate market, optimizing the brokerage process.

- Director
- Pursing additional capital from investors to invest in business- and product development
- Product development and beta testing
- Developing and implementing the go-to-market & sales channel strategy

Eneco Energy Trade B.V. 2004-2012

Eneco Energy Trade B.V. engages in trade of biofuels and energy related products. Eneco Energy Trade B.V. operates as a subsidiary of Eneco Holding NV.

- Channel manager Asset & Portfoliomanagement
- Responsible for short and long term energy trading and risk management
- P&L responsible for the results and growth of the business lines to meet the business targets
- Streamlining operational processes, trading procedures and IT solutions
- Day to day and SLA management